
ADDENDUM #2 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL #2024-002 

POLE BARN ADDITION  

 

Addendum #2 is being issued to clarify:   

Questions presented by a bidder.  Bidder’s questions are in black ink and Butler County Sheriff’s Office 
answers are in red ink.   

To further clarify:   

• What is the Pitch angle on the current building? The current roof is a 4” rise for every 
12”  

• Does the outside load barring wall need to be reinforced to hold the weight of the 
addition? This is a question that will need to be addressed by an engineer which will not 
be provided by the Butler County Sheriff’s Office. Uniform imposed roof and wall loads 
shall be per the Ohio Building Code 

• Support footers call for 24' x5'. Could the footers possibly be 24" Inches not 24' feet? 
Yes, it should be 24” x 60” 

• Will the post sit on the footing at 5' (feet) deep? Posts will sit on a 24” x 12” concrete 
footer with 60” of concrete ballast to offset uplift loads. Treated post cleats are also 
required.   

• Does the building permit need to be an Engineered stamped print? Yes 
• Is there an allowance percentage for subcontractors? Any bid submitted should be the 

total cost to complete the project. If a contractor plans on using subcontractors, the 
subcontractor cost should be included in the total bid amount.   
 

 


